

Y. M. C. A., Newton,

Jan. 3, 1915.

Mr. Alex. Mackendrick,

Dear Sir:

I am sorry that your letter of December 20th was delayed in the mails, and when it was delivered at the office, I was away for the holidays, so have just received it.

I was glad of your offer to speak at one of our Monday suppers and intended to reply at once, but the arrangements for these meetings are in the hands of our General Secretary, Mr. Boscom, and he could not then give me definite word.

Would it be possible for you to come out next Monday, Jan. 10th? If not, we will try to arrange a date later in the year.

Very truly yours,

Ralph W. Peters.

10565

advised
W. Capron
ill go
RM